
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Tara Hodges"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber; Mike Shoemaker; Brett Fulks
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; books2@sesi-nm.com
Subject: RE: Devon Laguna Salado Work Plan
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 2:58:00 PM
Attachments: Initial C-141 for 2RP-2845.pdf

Last document for 2RP-2845.pdf

Hello all,
 
So I have finally gotten around to looking over the work plan. Sorry we have been swamped over
here as usual.
 
I spoke with Bob Allen on the phone 6/14/17 and we talked about the things that OCD is needing to
see moving forward on this project.
 
Here is what we discussed:

OCD needs AH-1 location vertically delineated to where we have clean chloride numbers at or
below 250mg/kg which will thus also give direction on the depth at which excavation needs to
occur in this area of the spill. Ground water analysis showed potential water depth in the area
to be at an average around 31 ft. with a site showing water as low as at 10’ bgs.
The site map shows sample points 2, 3, 4, and 5 and I think it is supposed to say AH-1 through
AH-4 instead. So Bob and I agreed that would get fixed. Along with a small typo that was
made in the data table where it should say AH-1 @5’ it says AH-5 @5’.
Based on all sample points at surface depth across the area of the spill coming back with high
chloride numbers, OCD requests that the surface be scraped across the spill area to a depth of
1’ bgs.
Per OCD’s Conditions of Approval (COAs) we require that EPA Method 300.0 be utilized for all
lab tested samples of chlorides.

 
 
Also one other item that I did not discuss with Bob on the phone but that I do need to mention is
there is an older release that had occurred at the Laguna Salado South #1 back on 1/22/15 and was
given OCD tracking number 2RP-2845.  I have attached copies of the initial C-141 and the last
correspondence OCD has on file for 2RP-2845 which is OCD giving approval of a remediation
proposal from EnviroClean back on 3/4/15. Please follow up with us on that release.
 
Please let us know when the above requested items are completed and upon OCD review of the
results an approval will be reconsidered.
 
Thank you and as always if you have any questions or concerns please contact myself or Mike
Bratcher here at the OCD District II Office.
 
Thanks again,
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FEB 2 6 2015 
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Form C-141 
Revised August 8, 201 I 


qpy to appropriate District Office in 
" ' '"fijance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 


Release Notification and Corrective Action 
/_Vff 7 OPERATOR Initial Report I I Final Report 


Name of Company Devon Energy Production Company, LP Contact Production Foreman; Joah Weidemann 
Address PO Box 250 Artesia, NM 88211 Telephone No. 575-5 13-1528 


Facility Name Laguna Salado South 1 Facility Type Oil Well 


Surface Owner: Federal Minera l Owner: Federal A P I No 30-015-26407 


LOCATION OF R E L E A S E 
Unit Letter Section township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 


F 22 23S 29E 2030 North 1980 West Eddy 


Latitude: 32.2922560548116 Longitude: -103.97477153351 1 


NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release Oil Spill Volume of Release 8BBLS Volume Recovered 8BBLS 
Source of Release vent tank overflow Date and Hour of Occurrence 


January 22, 2015 9:45 AM 
Date and Hour of Discovery 
January 22, 2015 9:45 AM 


Was Immediate Notice Given? | 
|__ Yes • No • Not Required 


If YES, To Whom? 
Jeff Robertson; BLM & Mike Bratcher; OCD 


By Whom? David Washington; Assistant Production Foreman Date and Hour January 22, 2015 2:00 PM 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 


• Yes |__ No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse 
N/A 


I f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully. 
N/A 


Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 
The 2" valve leading from the 1440# separator to the water tanks was closed causing the vent tank to run over. The valve was immediately open 
upon discovery of the release to prevent further release. 


Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
6 of the 8 released HBBLS of oil were contained within the lined secondary containment. 2 of the 8 BBLS of released oil overflowed from the 
secondary containment onto (he well pad on the north side of the vent tank. The size of the affected area was approximately 15'xl5'. A vacuum 
truck recovered all 8 BBLS of oil spilled. 


I hereby certify that the infonnation given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators arc required to report and/or lile certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, slate, or local laws and/or regulations. 


Signature: Scwdy farley 


Printed Name: Sandra Farley 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


Signed By_ 
Approved by Environmental Specialist: 


Title: Field Admin Support Approval Date: sum. Expiration Date 


E-mail Address: sandy.farley@dvn.com 


Date: 01-23-2014 Phone: 575.746.5587 


Conditions of Approval: 


citation per O.C.D. Rules & Guidelines 
•'"MT RERflEDJATIOM PROPOSAL NO 


Attached • 


Attach Additional Sheets I f Necessary J-. ; tH THAN: 







Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 


From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 


Harris, Jacqui <Jacqui.Harris@dvn.com> 
Thursday, February 26, 2015 3:03 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD 
Singleton, Stacie 
Laguna Salado South 1 Initial C-141 
Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 8BBLS 1.22.15 Initial C-141.pdf; Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 
8BBLS 1.22.15 GIS Image.pdf; Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 4 of 6.JPG; 
Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 1 of 6.JPG; Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 
8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 6 of 6.JPG; Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 2 of 6.JPG; 
Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 3 of 6JPG; Laguna Salado South 1 Spill 
8BBLS 1.22.15 pic 5 of 6.JPG 


Mr. Bratcher, 


Please find the attached C-141, GIS image, & pictures of the spill for the Laguna Salado South 1. This C-141 was sent 
inadvertently to the BLM only on 1-26-15. We deeply apologize for this oversight and will make sure that it does not 
happen again. 


Thank you, 


Jacqui 3-Carris 


Field Admin Support 
A-Schedule 
Devon Energy Corporation 
PO Box 250 
Artesia, New Mexico 88211 
575-748-0191 


Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. 
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "Kayla Scott"
Cc: Scott Springer; stacie.singleton@dvn.com; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Devon Laguna Salado Work Plan
Date: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 7:59:00 AM


RE: Devon Energy * Laguna Salado South 1 * 30-015-26407 * F-22-23s-29e * Eddy County, NM
       NMOCD tracking number: 2RP-2845   Date of release: 1/22/15
 
Greetings,
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved. Please advise once work
 has been scheduled. Federal sites will require like approval from BLM.
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
 investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
 human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
 responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws  and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 
 
 


From: Kayla Scott [mailto:KScott@envirocleanps.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Scott Springer; stacie.singleton@dvn.com
Subject: Devon Laguna Salado Work Plan
 
Good Afternoon Mike,
I have attached the work plan for Devon Energy Laguna Salado.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank You,
 
Kayla Scott
Project Assistant


Enviro Clean¦ 2405 E. County Road 123¦ Midland¦ Texas ¦ 79706



mailto:KScott@envirocleanps.com

mailto:SSpringer@envirocleanps.com

mailto:stacie.singleton@dvn.com

mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us





Main +1.432.301.0209 ¦kscott@envirocleanps.com
 
 







Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Tara Hodges [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 7:30 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Mike Shoemaker
<mike.shoemaker@dvn.com>; Brett Fulks <Brett.fulks@dvn.com>
Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com; books2@sesi-nm.com
Subject: Devon Laguna Salado Work Plan
 
Hello,
 
I have attached, per Bob Allen SESI, the proposed Work Plan for the Devon Laguna Salado. We will
send the corrected C-141, stating the correct Land and Mineral Owner, once it is received.  
 

Thank You
 
Tara Hodges
 
Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
 
 


